WBN2Public Resource

From: Poole, Justin

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 8:12 AM

To: Arent, Gordon

Cc: WBN2HearingFile Resource

Subject: FW: Fire Protection Questions from January 31, 2013 Meeting
Gordon,

The staff agrees that these accurately capture the questions brought up during last week’s meeting. Thanks.

Justin C. Poole

Sr. Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPL2-2

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)415-2048

email: Justin.Poole@nrc.qgov

From: Moulton, Charles

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 3:14 PM

To: Poole, Justin

Cc: Frumkin, Daniel; Cooper, Gary; WBN2HearingFile Resource
Subject: RE: Fire Protection Questions from January 31, 2013 Meeting

This looks good to us.

Chuck

From: Poole, Justin

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:07 PM

To: Moulton, Charles

Cc: Frumkin, Daniel; Cooper, Gary; WBN2HearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Fire Protection Questions from January 31, 2013 Meeting

Chuck,

Here is what TVA took away from the meeting we had with them last week. Let me know if you guys agree
that this covers everything or if they missed characterized something. Thanks.

Justin C. Poole

Sr. Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPL2-2

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)415-2048

email: Justin.Poole@nrc.qov

From: Arent, Gordon [mailto:garent@tva.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Poole, Justin

Cc: Crouch, William D; Arent, Gordon; Hilmes, Steven A

Subject: Fire Protection Questions from January 31, 2013 Meeting

Justin,



The following represent our interpretation of the questions raised by the Fire Protection reviewers at last week’s
meeting (1/31/13). Please review and confirm with the Fire Protection folks that this properly captures their questions.

Provide clarification/resolution and proposed report revisions (if required) to address the following issues related to the
Watts Bar dual unit Fire Protection Report (FPR):

1. Regarding the Reactor Coolant Pump Oil collection System Deviation (FPR Part VII, Section 2.8), provide the low
oil level alarm setpoint and justification for why this minimizes the potential for oil accumulation.

2. Regarding the Reactor Coolant Pump Oil collection System Deviation (FPR Part VII, Section 2.8), state if WBN
utilizes an on line oil makeup/filling process and justification for why this minimizes the potential for oil
accumulation.

3. Regarding FPR Part VII, Section 7.1.3.2, either provide justification for acceptability of an OMA in the fire area for
Room 713.0-A1A in 50 minutes (which is not consistent with the previous NRC acceptance of “in less than
approximately 60 minutes”) or eliminate the requirement to enter the area.

4. Regarding Part VII, Section 7.0, retain the original context of the section(s) to be applicable to Unit 1 only and
provide a separate discussion of the Unit 2 Operator Manual Actions (OMAs) in Room of Fire Origin.

5. Provide clarification as to where in the FPR the Unit 1 safe shutdown path OMAs are discussed. Where is the
Unit 1 OMA calculation referenced in the FPR?

6. InPartll, Section 12.10.6, Paragraph B, there appears to be an error in the NRC accession number for a
referenced July 1, 1994 TVA letter.

7. Partl, Table I-1 Fire Areas 18 and 19, Part VI, Fire Areas 18 and 19, Part VII, Section 2.4 — These locations are
inconsistent with the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix R, Section 111.G.2 regarding the suppression system
(manual versus automatic) and the applicability of the deviation in Part VII, Section 2.4. Additionally, Part |,
Table I-1 Fire Areas 29, 30, 34, 35, 43, 44 and Part VI, Fire Areas 29, 30, 34, 35, 43, 44 (which contain rooms
similar to those in Fire Areas 18 and 19) do not reference the Part VII, Section 2.4 deviation. Address this issue
generically.

8. Part VI, Section 3.39.2.1 states that credit is taken for offsite power for seven minutes to prevent Refueling
Water Storage Tank (RWST) drawdown; however, this credit is not discussed elsewhere in the FPR. Provide
justification/basis for the availability of power as assumed. This change was introduced in the November 30,
2011 FPR submittal.

9. Part VI, Section 3.14.1 states under the Suppression paragraph that Fire Area 9-1 complies with Appendix R,
Section 111.G.1 but then states that the area contains redundant safe shutdown equipment which is inconsistent
with the requirements of Section IIl.G.1. Part VI does not reference the Part VII, Section 7.0 Evaluations of
OMaAs in the room of fire origin.

10. Part ll, Section 12.3 states “In addition, the system can be manually operated via the electro-manual pilot valve
for each hazard protected on the loss of power to the system.” Explain the meaning of the phrase “on the loss
of power to the system”.

Gordon P. Arent

Senior Manager, Watts Bar Unit 2 Licensing
Nuclear Construction

Ph. 423-365-2004

Cell 865-567-0133

garent@tva.gov



Hearing ldentifier: Watts_Bar_2 Operating_ LA Public
Email Number: 777

Mail Envelope Properties (19D990B45D535548840D1118C451C74D016D7955748F)

Subject: FW: Fire Protection Questions from January 31, 2013 Meeting
Sent Date: 2/8/2013 8:12:27 AM

Received Date: 2/8/2013 8:12:27 AM

From: Poole, Justin

Created By: Justin.Poole@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"WBN2HearingFile Resource" <WBN2HearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Arent, Gordon" <garent@tva.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 4984 2/8/2013 8:12:27 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



